

SENATE BILL No. 1144

September 17, 1996, Introduced by Senators POSTHUMUS, CHERRY, DE GROW, V. SMITH, MILLER, PETERS, BYRUM, A. SMITH, DINGELL, BERRYMAN, CONROY, DE BEAUSSAERT, VAN REGENMORTER, SCHWARZ, BULLARD, BOUCHARD, CISKY, CARL, GOUGEON, STILLE, DUNASKISS, SHUGARS, BENNETT and HOFFMAN and referred to the Committee on Government Operations.

A bill to amend Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of 1968, entitled

"An act naming certain state buildings," as amended, being section 19.131 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, by adding section 2.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

- 1 Section 1. Act No. 173 of the Public Acts of 1968, as
- 2 amended, being section 19.131 of the Michigan Compiled Laws, is
- 3 amended by adding section 2 to read as follows:
- 4 SEC. 2. THE FOLLOWING STATE OWNED BUILDINGS ARE RENAMED AS
- 5 FOLLOWS:
- 6 (A) THE LAW BUILDING, LOCATED IN THE CAPITAL COMPLEX, IS
- 7 RENAMED THE G. MENNEN WILLIAMS BUILDING.

08331'96 * JLB

- 1 (B) THE OLDS PLAZA BUILDING, LOCATED ACROSS CAPITOL AVENUE
- 2 FROM THE CAPITOL BUILDING, IS RENAMED THE GEORGE W. ROMNEY
- 3 BUILDING.